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Bienfait, Tiffany

From: Grahame, Rachel <Rachel.Grahame@newcastle.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 April 2020 16:02

To: Jackson, Matt

Cc: Murray, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: BCH Allen Archaeology's Geophysics Report

Deepest apologies Matt, you had sent this to me in mid March but | failed to find it the morass of
my inbox.

As the geophysical survey was largely negative and the area seems to be persistently wet, as with
the areas done originally to the north of the A1, this area requires no further work.

Liz, I'll get onto the WSI as soon as | can!

Rachel

Rachel Grahame

Tyne and Wear Archaeology Officer

Newcastle City Council, Planning, 9th Floor, Civic Centre, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 8QH
Tel: 0191 2774759

Fax: 01912114810

E-mail: Rachel.Grahame@newcastle.gov.uk

Website: https://www.newcastle.gov.uk/services/planning-building-and-development/historic-environment-urban-
design-and-landscape-1

Online Tyne and Wear Historic Environment Record:  www.twsitelines.info

Any statements, views or opinions within this e-mail are those of the author and are informal; they do not prejudice
any decision that may be later taken by Newcastle City Council as Local Planning Authority.

Please read our Privacy Notice which sets out how we use information in the course of our work as a Local Planning
Authority.

From: Jackson, Matt <Matt.Jackson@wsp.com>

Sent: 02 April 2020 11:34 AM

To: Grahame, Rachel <Rachel.Grahame@newcastle.gov.uk>
Cc: Murray, Elizabeth <elizabeth.murray@wsp.com>
Subject: BCH Allen Archaeology's Geophysics Report

Hi Rachel,

Please find attached Allen Archaeology’s geophysics report for the potential additional land for BCH.

Would you be able to take a look at it and let us know if any further work will be required so that we can include it in
the DCO where necessary.

Kind regards,

Matt

Matthew Jackson BA, MSc
Assistant Consultant | Cultural Heritage and Archaeology
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NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise
subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing,
copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are
not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-
mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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This email, including any attached files, may contain confidential information and is intended solely for the use of
the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, the disclosure, copying or
distribution of the information included in this email is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please notify us by replying
to this communication and confirm deletion of the email. Thank you for your co-operation
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If you need help accessing this or any other Highways England information,
please call 0300 470 4580 and we will help you.

© Crown copyright 2019.

You may re-use this information (not including logos) free of charge in
any format or medium, under the terms of the Open Government
Licence. To view this licence:

visit www.nationalarchives.gov.uk /doc/open-government-licence/
write to the Information Policy Team, The National Archives,

Kew, London TW9 4DU, or email

psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk.

This document is also available on our website at www.gov.uk /highways

If you have any enquiries about this document A1BirtleytoCoalhouse @highwaysengland.co.uk
or call 0300 470 4580*.

*Calls to 03 numbers cost no more than a national rate call to an 01 or

02 number and must count towards any inclusive minutes in the

same way as 01 and 02 calls.

These rules apply to calls from any type of line including mobile, BT, other fixed line or
payphone. Calls may be recorded or monitored.

Registered office Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4LZ
Highways England Company Limited registered in England and Wales number 09346363





